Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS

Jim Gray Richard Moloney
Mayor Commissioner
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: GEORGE S. MILLIGAN, CONSTRUCTION SUPERVISOR

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS
DATE: October 10, 2013

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE A PURCHASE
ORDER WITH KENVIRONS, INC. FOR THE ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING
WORK AND DOCUMENT PREPARATION REQUIRED FOR THE CLOSURE
OF THE HALEY PIKE LANDFILL SECTION CP4

The Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works is requesting the authorization to
execute a purchase order with Kenvirons, Inc. for the additional engineering work and
document preparation required for the closure of the Haley Pike Landfill Section CP4 at a cost
of $40,329.87.

Kenvirons, Inc. has been under contract to perform the closure inspections and documentation
required for the closure of the final section CP4 at the Haley Pike Landfill. During the course of
the closure it was discovered that the area to be closed was approximately one acre larger
than originally shown on the plans. This required additional materials from the borrow area and
a new grading plan to be designed. In addition the existing cap on Phase 1 was re-designed to
improve the drainage. Attached for your review, is a copy of the additional work letter from
Kenvirons, Inc.

Funds for this work are budgeted within the Division of Waste Management.
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Georgé S. Milligan, Constraction Supervisor
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